
 
Health Impact Assessment and Environmental Impact Report Request for Proposals 
Response to Questions  

1. Has TCAG developed updated demographic profiles for the region and sub areas for this 
project? If so, will the profiles and raw data be provided to the consultant for consistency 
across the elements of the RTP/SCS?  
 

o TCAG is currently updating the demographic forecast and assembling a detailed 
demographic profile. Most of this should be in close to final form by the end of 
November. The data will be made available to the consultants. 
 

2. What RTP/SCS community engagement has occurred to date? Will consultants have 
access to this data?  
 

o Outreach on the 2022 RTP/SCS has not yet begun in earnest; however, all 
information collected via TCAG’s outreach during this process can be provided to 
the consultant. 

 
3. What additional engagement activities will TCAG or other consultants be conducting for 

the RTP/SCS concurrently with engagement activities specific to the HIA/EJR 
consultant's activities? Will the consultant have access to these meetings and any 
resulting data? 
 

o TCAG has robust outreach and engagement processes. We focus on ensuring a 
variety of methods are used. In the past we have gone to community events (fairs, 
festivals), hosted public workshops, developed stakeholder committees, utilized 
extensive social media, and more. Outreach methodology will change somewhat 
from prior methods, perhaps focusing more heavily on electronic 
communications, but will still be robust. Any outreach information collected via 
the RTP/SCS process will be made available to the consultant. 

 
4. Will TCAG staff be available as additional support for engagement? For example, to 

identify stakeholder groups and community leaders, to support communications and 
outreach efforts, or for translation and interpretation. 
 

o TCAG will be happy to assist in support items such as these. TCAG has a 
translator on staff and will also facilitate communication with organizations and 
persons in the region with whom we work and have developed relationships. 


